P. 0. Box 1113
Roswell, N. M,
October 18, 1952

Mrs. We Lo Smith

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mrs. Smith:

Please note that the enclosed forms C-101
specifically state "Reeompletion®™ - which quite
naturally infer you have records on the hole that
must have been drilled previously in the location
referred to,

You will find it under Texas Company State EL in
Center of SWSE Sec. 28-12-32 and the pipe that was
ceménted in thelr abandoned hole will be used.
Theyleft 325' - 13-3/8" and 369Q!—of 8-5/8% in the
hole - well cemented - we will use it‘/”“
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